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Catherine Chnna (LKK Auto)

From: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com

Sent: Wednesday, 5 December, 2018 9:45 AM

To: assignments@Ikkauto.com; sur@lkkauto.com

Cc motorclaims.sg@fwd.com

Subject: FW: PRS - YOUR REF: FBJ 1447 L OUR REF: TKS/R4E69-FBME1G9R.18/ke
Attachments: 20181204180822609 pdf

OUR REF: 1201800016527

Hi

Attached PRS notice for your attention.
Regards,

Lionel

From: Kelly Cheng [mailto:kelly.cheng@ksteoptr.com]

Sent: Wednesday, December 5, 2018 9:04 AM

To: Motor Claims 5G - SG Common

Subject: Re: PRS - YOUR REF: FBJ 1447 L OUR REF: TKS/R469-FBM6169R.18/ke

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sirs/Mdm,
We refer to your email dated 5 December 2018.

We have instructions to appoint LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd as a Single Joint Expert.

Kindly arrange for Pre-Repair Survey with our client's repairer, Mr Tan, at 9761 9383, immediately.
Thank you.

On Tue, Dec 4, 2018 at 6:10 PM <motorclaims.sgf@fwd.com> wrote:

Without Prejudice

Dear Sirf Madam

Please find our panel surveyors as follows: -

1. LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD
2. INFINITI APPRAISAL SERVICE

3. AJAX INSPECTION SERVICES PTE LTD
4. VICOM LTD

5. APPRAISALS ASSOCIATES PTE LTD



If you are not agreeable to any of the above, we reserve our rights to request for pre-repair inspection of your
client's vehicle.

We look forward to receiving your reply.

Thank you.

Lionel

From: Kelly Cheng [mailto:kelly.cheng@ksteoptr.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 4, 2018 6:08 PM

To: Motor Claims SG - SG Common
Subject: PRS - YOUR REF: FBJ 1447 L OUR REF: TK5/R463-FBMGBE169R.18/ke

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sirs/Mdm,

We refer to the above matter.

We enclose herewith our PRS notification letter dated 4 December 2018 for your immediate attention.

Kindly reply within the stipulated time frame.

Thank you.



Best Regards,

Kelly Cheng

Tel: 6333 4222 ext 72

Fax: 6333 5675

Teo Keng Siang LLC
111 North Bridge Road
Peninsula Plaza, #29-07/08

Singapore 179098

ATTENTION:

The email and any attachments transmitted with it are private and confidential and intended solely for the
use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please
notify the sender immediately and delete this email and any attachments from your system. You should not
use, disclose, copy or store this email and any attachments.

Messages and attachments are scanned for all viruses known. However, you are advised that you open any
attachments at your own risk. If this message contains password-protected attachments, the files have NOT
been scanned for viruses by our mail domain. Please always scan for viruses before opening any
attachments.

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



beeri scanned for viruses by our mail domain. Please always scan for viruses before opening any
attachments.



(SRR RS

TEO KENG SIANG LLC

18
7%
jf: Advocates & Solicitors » Notary Public « Commissioner For Oaths
# 111 North Bridge Road #29-07/08 Peninsula Plaza Singapore 175098,  Tel: 6333 4222 Fax: 6333 5676/5688
ROC: 2015102280 GS5T Rep Mo.: 201510228C Email: KSTEOCO@E singnet com. 5
ET FAX ~ NOT FOR SERVICE OF COURT DOCUMENTS
Our Ref : TKS/R489-FBME169R. 18/ke Secretary in charge: Kelly
Your Ref (FBJ 1447 L Tel: 6333 4222 (ext 72)
Date : 4" December 2018 Fax: 6333 5676/5688
Email. Kelly cheng@ksteoptr.com
FWD Singapore Pte Ltd BY HAND & EMAIL

6 Temasek Boulevard
#18-01, Suntec Tower Four
Singapore 0389846

Attn: Motor Claims Dept /

NG WANG HWA BY POST
Block 874 Yishun Street 81

#06-203

Singapore 760874

Dear Sirs

NOTIFICATION OF ACCIDENT
RE; ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBM 6169 R / FBJ 1447 L / SJG 1060 P ON 27" NOVEMBER 2018
ALONG ANG MO KIO AVENUE 6 TOWARDS ANG MO KIO AVENUE 9

We act for MUHAMMAD AKMAL SYAHID BIN ABDUL RAHIM in the accident above,

We are instructed by the abovenamed Claimant to notify you of a road traffic accident on 27t
NOVEMBER 2018 at 07:50AM along ANG MO KIO AVENUE 8 TOWARDS ANG MO KIO AVENUE
& involving our client's motor vehicle FBM 6169 R and motor vehicle FBJ 1447 L driven by you or
your autherized driver at the material time. A copy of the GIA/Traffic Police Report is enclosed.

As a result of the accldent, our client's vehicle has been damaged. Before we proceed to repair the
damage vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you
or your insurer would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any
reply from you within the stipulated timeline, we shall proceed to repair the vehicle without
further reference to you.

Please note that our client's motor vehicle FBM 6169 R is now at the following workshop: -

RC AUTO

160 5in Ming Drive

#08-20, Sin Ming AutoCity
Singapore 575722

Persan IfC : Mr Tan
Contact ! 9761 9383

Yours faithfully,

M‘L/

M/S TEO KENG SIANG LLC
cc. Clients - By Email

Teo Keng Siang Waong Yong Sheng, Kenneth
LL M{Singapove), LL.B (Hons) University of Bristol
LL B (Hong) (Singapore)




MSE1 1B156558 [ STA INSPECTION PTE LTD - Sn Ming
ENTRY DATE & TIME; 041212018 15:58
SUBMITTED BY: Wong Lip Yong

IMPORTANT NOTICE

Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 04/12/2018 16:09

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

2. This Form must be complelad by the Policyholder andior the Authorised Driver,

3. Infarmation pravided must be as truthful and accurate as possible, Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facis may aliow insurance companies 1o

repudiate policy lability

4. The issue and accaptance of this Farm by insurance companias is nel an admissicn of policy liability on the part of the insurance companas

%, Any false reporting may be referred to the Police Tor investigation.

&, This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GlA Records Manacement Cenlre estabilshed by the General Insurance Associalion of Sinoacore (GIA) far
archiving and that copies of this report will, for & fee, be made available upon application by iInerested parties.
7. By the lodgement of this repart ta the insurers, you hereby consent o the archiving of this repon at the centre and to coples of the report being made avallable

aforasald.

.

Date Of Repon

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
CountryiState of Loss
E

Yehicle Registration Number
insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC Mo

Email Address

Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Maodel

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Caover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC Mo

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experiance

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Mumber

Contact Numbar

EMail Address

N el R [ —

271112018 07:50

AMG MO KIO AVE 6 TOWARDS ANG MO KIO AVE 9

SINGAFORE

FBMB162R

MUHAMMAD AKMAL SYAHID BIN ABDUL RAHIM
59504937

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-93370470

OTHERS-93370470

YAMAHA
SNIFER T150-150CC

PRIVATE USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
MOTORCYCLE

MSIG INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.
THIRD PARTY FIRE AND/OR THEFT

MO

MSD/AVMS18-889116-WTT

MUHAMMAD AKMAL SYAHID BIN ABDUL RAHIM
595048374

10/02/1995

INDOOR

08092017

1 YEAR AND 2 MONTHS

MALE

(LOCAL}) +65-33370470

CTHERS-83370470
NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 16



Address

Poslcode
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Number of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed 1o hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
saliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?
If Yas,Please state which Puolice Station
Police Station Name

Police Station Address

Police Station Contact

Was natice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER ATTACHED

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

TR

=

Vehicle Reaistration Numg:

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

‘ehicle Category

Name of Driver

MRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number
Address

Paostcode
Insurance Company Mame
Nature Of Damage

BLK 123 ¥ISHUN ST 11 #08-515
SINGAPORE

760123
MO
OWNER

CHAIN COLLISION
CLEAR
DRY

NO
3
YES

NO
YES

NC

YES

YISHUN NORTH NEIGHBOURHOOD POLICE CENTRE
ROAD: 31 ¥ISHUN CENTRAL , POSTCODE: 768827 , COUNTRY:

SINGAFPORE

TEL NO: 1800-8529909 - FAX NO: 68522288

NO

YES
NO
NO

MOTORCYCLE
NG WANG HWA
SB0E6E5420
91546088

Page 2 of 18



Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)
Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Calour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category

Mame of Driver

MRIC/Passport Mumber

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Mame

Mature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

S5JG1060F

PRIVATE CAR
HOMNG AH KHEE
S0004B76C

Mame

Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured person in which vehicle?
Were seat heits worn?

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance?

Address
FPostcode

MUHAMBMAD AKMAL SYAHID BIN ABDUL RAHIM

REFER POLICE REPORT
FBMB169R

Page 3 of 18



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

Ygpee resorr cprretly the detaliz of the 2ccident o speed up the clalms process.

“i'g Form must be QMW .
- awidad muel e a5 M&mﬂ& Ay wilfud milgrepresentation or withhalding of matsrs

imeuraT e COMpEnies i repudiste palicy liability.

& 24 acceprance of this Formn by insurance companies is niot an admission of policy lhabiltey on the gar of the insursnts

{aba 1 zriaz

reperong mEy be referred to the Poiice {or investigation.

i renart will be forwgrded by the surers of the GiA Records Managemant Centie estabiished by the Genersl Ins
neepore [GiL) for archiving and that coples of this report will £ 3 fee be made avaliable upon Fppication by

FEIVEL D@

ay the lndgment of this reportto the inguress, you hereby cdnsent to the archiving of this report at the centre snd to copiae oF
she repar beipg made avsilzble 2foreszid !

- gyt undar e Personal Date protection Ac [PDPA]
o stana, zcknpwledge, sgree and consent that:

f trauirat, my wiorkshap ana the General Insurance Association of irm;apnr: (*GIA"} may/are permitted to ealisct, wse
& 2ol for peoceds my personal data/personal infarmation set out in this [form] and any stiher personal informasian
: tari by e of possessed Dy my insurer {coliectively the “parsonal Information”] and discioss and rans T
parrenzt Information 1o 2l insurer(s) wheo have insured vehiclels) involved in this accident [alt insurarishwha na
yonieip(s) involved In Eis aecidant shall be collectively referred to as the Hagurers™), the Insurers’ Duyars/is
Acnetery Autharity of Singspore and any relevant gn;q.remment a_ginwfmﬁhnrlt\r {such &5 the police), forihe @

i processing, handing =ndjar dealing with my clalms including the settiement of the daim: ang army necegsRy
inyastigations relating i the claims;

41 iemsiigating the acdoent andjor my daims;
L]
i =erving out snd/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any ongllries by me;

i pelmiretering my claims (incliding the mailing of esrrespondence, statements, inviices, reports o notiLes o e
iich oo myohve disdosurs of certain personal data about me 1o bring about deilvery of the same &5 ekl 5 O e
wxternat cover of envelopes/mall packages); and/or

¢ ramobying with applicable 2w in sdministering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my daime idolizabealy the

E=BTR-Seo=] i

.
urarist wha have insured yehiclels) Invobved n £his accident and the Insurers’ lawyersflaw firms. mayers DerTiten
2= rofipet, usg, dizciose apvdfor process my personal infarmation for one ur mats of the sbave Purpokss; and

.

s pereanal information ray/ean be disdosed by any oF the Insitrers and/or GIA to thelr third party servics orevicers o”
oartslintuding thalr lawyers/iaw firemish, which may be sited outside ofSingapare, far one or move of the slavs

er Gargmnal Infarmation wili 2lso be caflected and ysed to compile dalms history for the perpose of fraud detactlon,
- rastigstion and mensgEMEnt prazent snd all future daims.

~formarion so cotlected under i} sbove may be shared [ disclosed:

i} toaliinsuracs and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, Investigating, controlling or MEnaging
avers. faw enforoament and EOMEMMENt agencies 35 reasonably required for thi purpoes stated, o

f for pamphring With ragquireents under any regulztions, laws or court oroers.

C—— L]

b Griver's Signatura 4 pr—
o T f driver s noi the palicyhokdes) Hame: '
[ate & Time: MAICIFIN Moo *
® W
1
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Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

o
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BESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

y - SI4
A o ufkf}:f;

T

— Fon (kA K

¢ — I

N : e 25 0 & : —
) Ea v = ANE oles {

70

[

DECLARATION
i/we declare the foregoing particulars are rue in every respect.

L1
_._I/_% IR e —

Folicyholder's Signature Driver's Signature
it S Time: {if driver is not the polloyhalder)
Date B Tirme:

Eepnrllng, Cemee _E_*ersnnnel'ns nature
Marmis: T
HRICIFIN Mo

Page 5of 16



Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 1

e [T
!

POLICE FORCE RIRHRIE R AN o
Paolice Station Of Qrigin. L
Yishun Narth N.P.C Report Mo, T/20181127/2067
31 Yishun Central SINGAPORE 7688827
Tel No: 1800-8529999
REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT B
Date/Time Repart Made:
27/11/2018 15:04

] TS = I A ,:;-.':.‘.ﬁén.-i-?l'ﬂau.?i‘-"" AP b e O e e
Name of rnﬁ:anhant Addresﬂ
MUHAMMAD AKMAL SYAHID BIN APT BLK 123 YISHUN STREET 11 #08-515 SINGAPORE
L RAH 1760123

ID Type / ID No.: Contact No.:
MRIC NO / 59504837 Home/Office: Mobile: 933?04'{?
Nationality: Email:
SINGAF_QRE CITIZEN o
Sex: Age: Date of Birth: | Type of Informant.
Male 23 10/02/1995 Rider
Race: Language: Institution / School Name:
Malay English -
Occupation: Driving Licence Information:
NSF FROM ANG MO KIO FIRE Class: 28 Date of Expiry:
STATION i) K1 . —

narat Inrs ationeri 3 =1 :-_.::‘: '_‘.‘_.__-: "'f" e e P =

Type of Datamma uf Typa of Location;
Accident: Accident: Straight Road
: 271142018 07:50
Location:
Along Road 1 Traveling Toward Road 2
ANG MO KIO AVENUE 8
ANG MO KIO AVENUE 9 |
Along Ang Mo Kio Avenue 6 towards Ang Mo Kio Avenue 8, before the cross junction and after the bus |

| Weather: Road Surface: Road Speed Limit:
Clear : Dry
Traffic Flow: Traffic Control: Traffic Volume:
One Way Mot Controlled Heavy
Type of Collision: Anyone conveyed by
Between Moving Vehicles - Head To Side ambulance;

' FBJ Motorcycle | = ' : 0

| FBMB169R | Motorcycle | YAMAHA, SNIPER Graci tShGhiy O
' T150 Damaged

SJG1060P | Car

Pagae &al 16



Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

" MO

Tieg

2afd

Reparl No, Ti20181127/2067

Palice Station Of Crigin:

vighun North N.P.C

31 ¥ighun Central SINGAPORE TeBE2T
Tel No: 1800-8528989

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

BB 169R FNISIG INSURANCE qsm” oRL

PTE.LTD. o Sl e P I

B : z s e -
| Ay F’en:iestnan 'Invmued No o P o R

| Mo of Pedaﬁtrlans1n]u=r A W | L1an nf P! =g :

bl S i ———— R
Ng Wang Hwa | 1D No. | S&0aoiazs

I B . R |
[ Related Vehicle | FBJ1447L (Motorcycle) q | Contant 8 | gamennes '
¥
L — - - |
| Hospital/Clinic | NIL [Classof | Class: NIL |
Driving ‘ Date of Expiry: NIL |
| : Licence & |
: + | Expiry Date] RE="
Date Treatment | NIL | Date Discharge | NIL e
 No. __ Days g ran'ted Medical Leave_ [ Degree of Injury | N/ !

MUHAMMAD AKMAL SYAHID HIN ABUUL | 1L NO.

SEDUSYS T

04

RAHIM
| Related Vehicle | FBMB169R (MO0 wywis) - | :
D = |
HospitaliClinic | KHOO TECK PUAT HOSPITAL ‘ Classof | Class: 2B |
* Driving ‘ Date of Expiry: NIL

Licence &
Expiry Datﬁ] ‘
Date Treatment | 27/11/2018 " | Date Discharge | 27/11/2018 _i

f Da s g rarﬂedr-.ﬂedmal Lsaue

Degree of Injury | Slight

| Name Hang Ah Khee “TIDNo. | S0004876C

L : - i

["Ralated Vehicle | SJG1060P (Car) Contact No.| NIL

' Hospital/Clinic NIL Class of Class: NiL ¥
. Diriving Date of Expiry: NIL

Licence &

!_ o Expiry Date

| Dale Treatment | NIL | Date Discharge | NIL

[ No. of Days granted Medical Leave [ MIL | Degree of Injury | NIL

Page 7 of 16



Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SINGAPORE I.iEE‘J!l:ﬂ!iﬁiiill!l'.'.ll'ji;}" H! 1 e
POLICE FORCE A
Police Station Of Origin: d.of 4
Yishun North N.P.C Repart No. T/20181127/2067
31 Yishun Central SINGAPORE 788827
Tel No; 1800-8520099 GONTINUATION OF REPORT

Brief Detalls.
On 27/11/2018 at about 0750hrs, | was riding my motorcycle FEMB165R alone along Ang Mo Kio Avenue
& towards Ang Mo Kio Avenue 9, before the cross junction and after the bus stop. | was riding in the
mddia lBRe Of a Infee |anes roaa and mne jen lane was a pus lane.
nanon svsmiuai. | wanted io change lane to the left lane after the bus

v iz o s vuan, had colliided onto the left portion of mv
motorcycle and also collided onto the rear 1ef Doron OF INE TFONTVENISIE Sl TUSUE WRICN was waveuna
in front of me.
Mo Embmﬂncﬂ ar‘ld Traffic PniiEE' offiCers wele ai sueii
After the incident, | sustaines == -
proceeded to Khoo Teck Puat hospital with my fire station officers: thereafter | was given 3 days of
oulpatient sick leave (S/N: KHANE181480684). | do not have any vehicle camera installed on my
motorcycle.
The particulars of the driver and rider are as follows:
Mame: Hong Ah Khes (SJG1060P)
NRIC; S0004876C
Address: 38 Lentor Plain S(786538)

Name: Mg Wang Hwa

NRIC: SB066542C

Address: Block 874 Yishun Street 81 #05-203
Contact Number: 9154 B088

Page 8 of 16



41272019

> Bback to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Mo

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour;
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Mo.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Crpen Market Valwe:

Criginal Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date;
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The infarmaticn contained herein is correct as at 12 Apr 2019

PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

Singapore MRIC
4937)

FEM&L14TR

Ma

12 Apr 2019
YAMAHA
SNIPER T150
Green

2017
GIESEQ307011

MHIUGOTA0HO0A195%

$2,048.00
10 Jan 2018
10 Jan 2018
1

$308.00

No

$0.00

0% Jan 2028

D - Motorcycle
10

$4,903.00
$4,286.00
$4,286.00

NUpsJinTLI@E.gov.sganriacioneanjuireRebaleByrubiceerorelereg Inpul /e UMNL | RIN_ILSFUSUS0US I

1






‘Veron Chen {LKKAutn!

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 12 April 2019 11:46 AM
To: engshing engshing

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: Estimate for FEM 6169 R
Dear Mr Tan,

Noted with thanks.

Kindly send Final invoice and all supporting documents to FWD .

Best Regards,
Veron Chen | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: engshing engshing <engshing@hotmail.sg>
Sent: Friday, 12 April 2019 10:51 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com=>
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Re: Estimate for FBM 6169 R

please close it

Sent from my iPhone

On 12 Apr 2019, at 8:33 AM, Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com> wrote:

Dear Mr Tan,
WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Offer Lump Sum $500 @ 3 working days.

Please check and confirm

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

1




Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

---—Qriginal Message-----

From: engshing engshing <engshing@hotmail.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 11 April 2015 4:13 PM
To: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) <KennethKong@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Estimate for FBM 6163 R

<MARK EST.pdf>



4172018 Merimen e-Claims

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

Case [ Notified |Est Submutted | Ad) Assigned [Ag) Rt Adj Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status
| 05 Dec 2018 Pending for Survey
27 Nov 2018 . i

Man |2 e | o000 (P8 ] |[view Rpt] Report
: = Edit Adj Rpt { - 2 Cancel Case I

Reference Claim Details Documents Shew All I

| CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS i | [Created by adjuster]
b |Ng Wang Hwa, [D: 5B066542C o
i Claimant: EHUHEHHAD AKMAL SYAHID BIN ABDUL RAHIM, ID: 59504937]

| | vehicle Reg.
{No.c

| [27/11/2018 07:00 - :59
'FBEM616 f 4 |
ol b Date 0T LOSS: | 110 Months and 17 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r)]

| PNMC2018-00000045 (Third Party Only)

| Claim Type: TP / 1201800016527 Policy/Cover
| |vehicle Reg. | ==

Mo, FBJ1447L
| | (nsured): | (Claimant);

—_—

| o [Excess:
. !R,Epalrer'. R C Auto {HQ) Blk 18 Sin Ming Industrial Estate Sector A #01-43, 575676 Sin Ming - Tel: 64588878
|Handling

[ FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6727 5700 .. [Handled by Lionel Tan]
| | Adjuster:

|LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handied by KENNETH KONG] ... [Final Rpt due 17/12/2018]

| ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED a

|| There are no mail for this case.

| view All | Compose Case Mail | |

| | ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™

| View All | Search Tasks | Create New Task I Complete I
Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By
| Mo resules,

Completed On Created On Done?

httips:fsingapore. merimen.comiclaimsindex. cim?lusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_clmheader&caseid=7698008exlid=289644&CFID=5147150... 1/2



41172019 Merimen e-Claims

hitps:!isingapore. meriman.com/claims/index cim?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_cimheader&caseld=TE9800&extid=289644&8CFID=5147150... 22



41472018 Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*FBM6169R (1201800016527)
[FBI1447L]
TP
MUHAMMAD AKMAL SYAHID BIN ABDUL RAHIM
Nov 27 2018 7:00AM
[Ng Wang Hwa]
R C Auto

Upload Documents I Upload Photos ] Compose New Letter I

View View in Browser v

|Photos/Images 3perpage v | ¥
Mo |Relabel/Reorder iLKH Auto Consultants Pte Ltd'lf'ﬁq_j- i Thumhnailf Print
1 12/04/1511:41 | General View © | oadirc | @
‘2 |12/04/19 11:41 | General View S - © | oadirc | W
3 le{M{lB 11:41 iGu_n_nr_l!Ullw N €© | Loadirc | @
4 12/04/1911:41  General View S © | Ladirc | @
s ovis e aamivien © [wirc | @
6 |12/04/1% 11:41 | General View O | wadirc | @
7 |12/04/19 11:41 -_:_E-aneralvl; - o - | €@ | Loadire | @
| I12.I'D4119 11:41 E{‘-‘-un.eral.via; a € | Load PG | b8
S 104191141 | GeneralView © [ Laors | @
10 12/04/19 11:41 | General View © | Loadig | &
11 .150;1}1;;;:_4_1_ | General View G Load IPG Tﬁ
12 |12/04/1911:41 | General View S € | oadirc | &
13 le."{HflE 11:41 E_Ganernlvlaw © | wadirc | ¥

Documents Checklist

|DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST

Reset I Save I P'-r;nt I

There are no document checklists configured,

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: —I Handling Insurer
Mote: Remarks are private unless you show it to other parties.

hitpsiisingapore.marmen.comiclaimsindex.cim¥lusebox=MTRdoc&luseaclion=dsp_docviewddomainid=1&corole=48objid=TE3800&exlid=2896445 ...
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htps://singapore. merimen.comiclaimsfindex cfmMusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docviewhdomainid=18corole=48a0bjid=TE08008axlid=2806445...  2/2



411712019 Adjuster Report
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (Co.Req.No: 199607 198R)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com
VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT
Cur File No: CS/FWD18021884/KVES2
Date: 17/04/2019

REFERENCE
Handling Insurer:  FWD Singapore Pte. Lid, Policy No: PNMC2018-00000045
Claimant Vehicle  £gume1sor Insured Vehicle No:  FBJ1447L
Date of Loss: 271172018 Mature of Claim: TP Claim No: 1201800016527
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VERICLE
Reg No: FEMG169R
Make & Model: YAMAHA SNIPER T150, 150cc Engine No: G3EGED307011
Reg. Date: 10/01/2018 (Man. Year: 2017) Chassis No: MH3UGOT40HO0E1959
Colour: Green/Grey Odometer: 20540 km
Engine Capacity: 150 cc
Market Value/Mew Car Price: MIA
Sum Insured (S%): Market Value/Mew Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Good  Steering (Serviceable): Yes Foolbrake (Serviceabla): Yes
Handbrake {Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: TO/90R1T Rear Tyre Size: 120/70R17
Front Left Side: Dunlop 2 mm Rear Left Side: Dunlop 5 mm
Front Right Side: 0 mm Rear Right Side: 0 mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre treads depth
(COST OF CLAIMS . Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Parts T68.00 503.20 264,80 34.48
Miscellanecus ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 240,00 120.00 120.00 50.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00

Calculated Gross Total (S§) 1,008.00 623.20 384.80 387

Approved Total (Overridden) (5%) 500.00
Nett Amount (S§) 1,008.00 500.00 508.00 50.40
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment. 05/12/2018
i a 160 SIN MING DRIVE #06-20

Date Inspected 05/M12/2018 Inspected At: Repairer: R C Auto
Estimated Period of Repair; 3.0 days
Adjuster: KENNETH KONG Manager: VERON CHEN

NOTE: This repont represents our findings al the time and place of inspection staled herein. Such inspection has been carmed oul to the bast of our knowledge and ahility but

any other kabilly under any cfher circumstances is hereby exprassly excluded.

hiips:fsingapore.marimen.com/claimaindex_cimPiusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrpt&caseid=769800&extid=289644&CFID=51471500&C. ..
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41712019 Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: {Last Synchronised: 17 Apr 2019)

Parts: MNiA YAMAHA SNIPER T150 150ce (Model not available in database)

Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for FBMEB169R)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page numbers with the

END OF ESTIMATES marker on the |ast estimate page
Further Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *SET BODY COVER Dented / Cut 150.00 F *150.00 FL
2 1 *SET BALANCER Dented 38.00F *38.00FL
3 1 *FOOT BEREAK Distorted 60.00F *60.00 FL
4 1 *SET WHEEL COVERING Scratched 240.00FS *80.00FS
7] 1 *REAR BOX Dented / Cut 280.00F3 *200.00FS

F=Franchise parl. 3=Spciell. L=ListtemDisc.

Sub Total (55) TEE.00 528.00

- List ltem Discount on L Items 0.00/10.00% (5%) 0.00 24.80

Total Parts (S§) 768.00 503.20
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. ]

hitps-lisingapore. merimen comiclaimsindex cimTfusebox=MTRad|uster&fuseaction=gen_printrpl&caseid=760800&extid=2R5644&CFID=514715008C... 2/3



4MTI2015

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneocus items selected,

Adjuster Report

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour ltems

1 TOWING. New 60.00 30.00

2  LABOUR CHARGES TO RENEW ABOVE PARTS. New 180.00 90.00
Gross Labour Cost (S§) 240.00 120.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

hitps:#/singapore, merimen. com/claimsindex_cimMusabox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrpt&caseid=769800&extid=2806448CFID=5147 1500&C ..
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